Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

DA 05-2749

October 20, 2005

Mr. Raymond G. Bender Ir.
Dow, Lohnes & Albertson, PLLC
1200 New Hampshire Ave, N.W.
Washington, DC 200366802

Re: Call Sign: E960463
File No.: SES-MOD-20051005-01373

Call Sign: E970354
File No.: SES-MOD-20051005-01374

Call Sign: E970271
File No.: SES-MOD-20051005-01375

Call Sign: E970270
File No.: SES-MOD-20051005-01376

Dear Mr. Bender:

On October 5, 2005, Space Imaging LLC (Space Imaging) filed the above-captioned applications
to modify its existing license to reduce the receive-only elevation angle in the 8025-8400 MHz
band of this earth station from 5 degrees to 0.0 degrees. Pursuant to Section 25.112(a)(1) of the
Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. §25.112(a)(1), we dismiss these applications as incomplete.

Section 25.115(b) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R. §25.115(b), requires that applications for
receive-only earth stations shall be filed on FCC Form 312 and include a Schedule B. Your
modification applications did not include a Schedule B. Furthermore, your applications did not
include a request for a waiver of this filing requirement.
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Accordingly, pursuant to Section 25.112(a)(1) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R.
§25.112(a)(1), and Section 0.261 of the Commission’s rules on delegations of authority, 47
C.F.R. §0.261, we dismiss these applications without prejudice to refiling."

Sincerely,

A eoHA- Ksthar

Scott A. Kotler

Chief, Systems Analysis Branch
Satellite Division

International Bureau

' If Space Imaging refiles a modification application identical to the one dismissed, with the exception of

supplying the corrected information, it need not pay an application fee for the modification application.
See 47 CE.R. §1.1109(d).




